From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 10/28/2013 4:35:43 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Safety Leadership Workshop
Hi

£

It turns out that Nov 15th is out, because SED is having a safety training for the GRC stuff. I guess we'll have to
wait for next year.

Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf(@cpuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 3:21 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re: Safety Leadership Workshop

Hi Marzia,

Great. Do you have a few minutes to discuss tomorrow? Want to make sure that what we have planned is
consistent with your expectations.

Thanks,
Meredith

>0On Oct 28, 2013, at 8:47 AM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:
>

> Hi Meredith,
>

> 1 just came back from vacation. I will check with the group and get back to you later today, but I think Nov
15th will work for us.

>
> Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf{@cpuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

> From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
> Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 1:48 PM

> To: Zafar, Marzia

> Subject: Re: Safety Leadership Workshop

>

> Hi Marzia,

>
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> Would Nov 15 in Livermore work? After that we start getting into end of year and holidays, which can make

scheduling a challenge.

>

> Thanks!

> Meredith

>

>O0nOct 11, 2013, at 7:24 AM, "Zafar, Marzia"
<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:
>

> Hi

> Great. Thank you so much!
>
>
>

> M. Zafar
> zaf(@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:zaf@cpuc.ca.gov>/415-703-1997

> e Original message --------

> From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com>>

> Date: 10/11/2013 7:12 AM (GMT-08:00)

>To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<inailto:marzia.zafar@ecpuc.ca.gov>>

> Subject: Safety Leadership Workshop

>

>

> Hi Marzia,

>

> We don't have any sessions scheduled but I'm working on having one scheduled for Strategic Planning in
November at the Climbing School. I should have dates to send to you early next week.

>
> Have a great weekend!

> Meredith
>
>
>
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
>
>
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